From: Hill, Shannon

To: Karl Heisler

Cc: Keyon, David; Downtown West Project; Linda S. Peters; Hillary Gitelman
Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:28:21 PM

Great, thanks Karl!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <lIspeters@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman
<hgitelman@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

[External Email]

Shannon: If you do have room for the entire roster, | have one addition: Terah Donovan, of our
biological resources staff, assisted in responding to the comments concerning the Santa Clara Valley
Habitat Plan. (She used to work for the Habitat Agency.) With that addition, we will have listed all
technical staff who spent 3 or more hours on the project! ©

Thanks.

Karl F. Heisler (he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.

direct: 415.962.8451

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S.
Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
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Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Hi Shannon,

Thanks for asking! If it’s not too much, it would be great to include the list of preparers. (But if
that’s too long a list, we can pare it down too.)

Hillary

Hillary Gitelman

I
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile

hgitelman@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on | | | |

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:49 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S.
Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Hi there,

| have already added the three of you to the list of consultant acknowledgements. Should | also add
the full list of preparers from the EIR? | can do that, or please provide a list so we don’t leave anyone
out.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted


mailto:hgitelman@esassoc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esassoc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242205720%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WC0Q3Ztilpv8DtV649flrq9gVbQvy8hlmL0tfYSh4M4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkd.in%2F1HPF31N&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242205720%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=R3%2BTYbswiPhJYTtzWY%2Fv3ik318urN4ZQ9YhB%2FLQc%2FuI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fesassoc&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242215682%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7o%2FKRlfOJgOkkQAHMVR0G4ediWiI3E%2BM0mgE5Tvv0C8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F1TqUbar&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242215682%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LyZbUPLT9FVZC6HXQ3%2FWSG5UBHxp5Y1jKU6XkIFbWF0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fesassoc%2F&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242225636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PHND7%2BueyuJY60AXX11X1bYfHKNyZ2j2jn4j8hPh1h8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvimeo.com%2Fesassoc&data=04%7C01%7CShannon.Hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7Cb9a7b065178b42b4a4eb08d91bd372a1%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637571417242225636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Jvy%2F%2FVcBBJEzxjRTb6JF2ycwXvJWxPRw%2BvwyOPFp7Kg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:KHeisler@esassoc.com
mailto:HGitelman@esassoc.com
mailto:lspeters@esassoc.com
mailto:david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov

sources.





